

FW: BI/COE biweekly

From: "Frisina, Mike (TBS)" <mike.frisina@ontario.ca>
To: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Apr 2018 11:10:33 -0400
Attachments: OESP BIU Proposed Letter Trial Design v13.pptx (918.47 kB); Program Inventory and PMs for MO 10Apr18.pptx (292.5 kB); CRU_business-plan_MO 11Apr18.docx (43.88 kB); Status Update - March 13 2018_MO (2).docx (47.25 kB)

[List of IFSD projects in here](#)

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: April-16-18 11:01 AM
To: Frisina, Mike (TBS)
Subject: RE: BI/COE biweekly

Please see the attached.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Frisina, Mike (TBS)
Sent: April-16-18 10:51 AM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: FW: BI/COE biweekly

[Also still looking for this](#)

From: Goodwin, David (TBS)
Sent: April-11-18 2:21 PM
To: Frisina, Mike (TBS)
Subject: RE: BI/COE biweekly

[Of course](#)

From: Frisina, Mike (TBS)
Sent: April-11-18 2:18 PM
To: Goodwin, David (TBS)
Subject: Re: BI/COE biweekly

[Can you ask for a soft copy of all the materials shared at the meeting as well?](#)

Thanks!

[Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.](#)

From: Goodwin, David (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 12:24 PM
To: Frisina, Mike (TBS)
Subject: RE: BI/COE biweekly

OK

From: Frisina, Mike (TBS)
Sent: April-11-18 12:22 PM
To: Goodwin, David (TBS)
Subject: BI/COE biweekly

Can you let everyone know I will be about 10 mins late?

Thanks! Apologies.

Mike Frisina

Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Eleanor McMahon, MPP

President of the Treasury Board & Minister Responsible for Digital Government

Michael.Frisina@Ontario.ca | Desk: 416-327-6614 | Cell: 647-449-4093